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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS

FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT
100 EAST FIFTH STREET, ROOM 540
Deborah S. Hunt POTTER STEWART U.S. COURTHOUSE Tel. (513) 564-7000
Clerk CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202-3988 www.cab.uscourts.gov

Filed: August 29, 2022

Ms. Melanie Cook

Dollar General Corporation
100 Mission Ridge
Goodlettsville, TN 37072-0000

Ms. Catherine Seidelman

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Solicitor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Suite S-4004

Washington, DC 20210

Re: Case No. 22-3728, Martin Walsh, et al v. Dolgencorp, LLC
Originating Case No. : 1571861

Dear Counsel,

This case has been docketed as number 22-3728 with the caption that is enclosed on a
separate page. Please check the caption for accuracy and notify the Clerk's Office if any
corrections should be made.

Before preparing any documents to be filed, counsel are strongly encouraged to read the Sixth
Circuit Rules at www.ca6.uscourts.gov. If you have not established a PACER account and
registered with this court as an ECF filer, you should do so immediately.

The Respondent must file an Answer to the Application by September 19, 2022, see Fed. R.
App. P., 15(b)(2), or this Court will enter judgment for the relief requested.

The following forms should be downloaded from the web site and filed with the Clerk's office
by September 12, 2022.

Appearance of Counsel
Petitioner: Disclosure of Corporate Affiliations
Application for Admission to 6th Circuit Bar (if applicable)

Respondent: Appearance of Counsel
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More specific instructions are printed on each form. These deadlines are important - if the
initial forms are not timely filed and necessary fees paid, the case will be dismissed for want of
prosecution. If you have questions after reviewing the forms and the rules, please contact the
Clerk's office for assistance.

Sincerely yours,

s/Julie Connor
Case Manager
Direct Dial No. 513-564-7033

cc: Mr. Edmund Charles Baird
Ms. Heather R. Phillips

Enclosure
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OFFICIAL COURT OF APPEALS CAPTION FOR 22-3728

MARTIN J. WALSH, Secretary of Labor, United States Department of Labor;
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY & HEALTH ADMINISTRATION, U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
LABOR

Petitioners
V.

DOLGENCORP, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #12404

Respondent
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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT

MARTIN J. WALSH, SECRETARY OF LABOR,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR,

Petitioner,
V. : No. 22-

DOLGENCORP, LLC d/b/a DOLLAR GENERAL
STORE #12404,

Respondent.

PETITION FOR SUMMARY ENFORCEMENT OF
A FINAL ORDER OF THE OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY
AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION
Pursuant to section 11(b) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970
(“OSH Act” or “the Act”), 29 U.S.C. § 660(b), the Secretary of Labor (“Secretary”)
petitions this Court for an order summarily enforcing a final order of the
Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission (“Commission”). The
Secretary and Dolgencorp, LLC d/b/a Dollar General Store #12404 (“Dollar
General”) entered into a settlement agreement to resolve citations that the
Occupational Safety and Health Administration (OSHA) issued to Dollar General

for violations of the OSH Act. See Exhibit (Ex.) A (Settlement Agreement) and Ex.

B (Citation and Notification of Penalty for OSHA Inspection No. 1571861). That
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settlement agreement, including the terms therein, became a final order of the
Commission on June 20, 2022.!

This Court has jurisdiction to enter an enforcement decree regarding the
Commission’s final order pursuant to 29 U.S.C. § 660(b). See, e.g., Ex. C
(enforcement decree issued by this Court in Acosta v. Sunfield Incorporated, 6th Cir.
No. 18-3465 (July 17, 2018)). In addition, venue is proper because the cited violation
occurred in Ohio. See 29 U.S.C. § 660(b); Ex. B. A proposed enforcement decree is
attached to this petition. Ex. D.

STATUTORY BACKGROUND

The OSH Act is designed to protect the occupational safety and health of
employees working in industries affecting interstate commerce. Atlas Roofing Co.
v. OSHRC, 430 U.S. 442, 445 (1977). To enforce the OSH Act, the Occupational
Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”) inspects workplaces and issues

citations,? which may include civil penalties, to employers who violate the OSH

1 The Secretary of Labor has delegated his responsibilities under the OSH Act to his
Assistant Secretary for Occupational Safety and Health, who heads OSHA.
Secretary’s Order 8-2020, 85 Fed. Reg. 58393 (Sept. 18, 2020). In this Petition, the
terms “OSHA” and “Secretary” are used interchangeably.

2 The term “citation” in this petition refers to a Citation and Notification of Penalty,
which is the notice that OSHA provides employers when it issues citations under 29
U.S.C. § 658(a). A Citation and Notification of Penalty may include multiple
separately numbered citation items related to a single workplace inspection, each of
which alleges different violations of the Act.

2
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Act’s general duty clause or occupational safety and health standards promulgated
under the Act. 29 U.S.C. §§ 654(a), 657(a), 658, 659(a). The OSH Act establishes
four categories of violations: other-than-serious, serious, repeat, and willful. See id.
at § 666. Citations must describe the nature of the violation(s) and specify the time
by which each violation must be abated. /d. at § 658. OSHA must also notify the

employer of any proposed penalty related to the citation. /d. at § 659(a).

Employers may contest OSHA citations and related penalties within fifteen
working days after receiving OSHA’s notice, in which case the Commission, an
independent adjudicatory agency, provides an opportunity for a hearing and
ultimately issues an order affirming, modifying, or vacating the citation or penalty,
or directing other appropriate relief. /d. at §§ 659(c), 661. If an employer does not
contest a citation or proposed penalty, the citation/proposed penalty “shall be
deemed a final order of the Commission and not subject to review by any court or
agency.” Id. at § 659(a) (emphasis added). Instead of contesting a citation, an
employer may enter into an informal settlement agreement with OSHA before the
contest period expires, and the agreement will become an unreviewable final order

of the Commission on the date the agreement was executed.? See 29 U.S.C. § 659(a);

3 OSHA’s Field Operations Manual (“FOM”) provides further guidance regarding
settlement agreements and the dates when those agreements become unreviewable
final orders of the Commission. OSHA, CPL-02-00-160, Field Operations Manual
(“FOM?”), ch. 8  .A.1; ch. 15 9 XIII(B). The FOM is a reference document for field
personnel that provides policies and procedures for conducting OSHA inspections,

3
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Ex. A (showing date of execution).

Section 11(b) of the OSH Act authorizes U.S. courts of appeals to summarily
enforce Commission final orders. 29 U.S.C. § 660(b); Brock v. Morysville Body
Works, Inc., 829 F.2d 383, 385 (3d Cir. 1987); Brennan v. Winters Battery Mfg. Co.,
531 F.2d 317 (6th Cir. 1975). The Secretary may obtain enforcement of a final order
of the Commission by filing a petition for such relief in the United States court of
appeals for the circuit in which the alleged violation occurred or in which the
employer has its principal office. 29 U.S.C. § 660(b). In the case of a citation that
has become a final order of the Commission, upon petition by the Secretary, “the
clerk of the court, unless otherwise ordered by the court, shall forthwith enter a
decree enforcing the order . . ..” Id.; see also Morysville, 829 F.2d at 386 (summary
enforcement is “intended to be ‘automatic’”).

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

The Commission’s final order in this matter arises from a citation that OSHA
issued to Dollar General on May 26, 2022. Ex. B. Parent company Dollar General
Corp., headquartered in Goodlettsville, Tennessee, operates more than 18,000 retail
stores in 46 states. Ex. F (Press Release). OSHA opened an inspection of the Dollar

General store in Seville, Ohio on January 11, 2022, where OSHA discovered barrel

and procedures in conducting OSHA investigations.” See FOM Chapter 1. The
relevant pages of the FOM are attached as Exhibit E. The full FOM is publicly
available at https://www.osha.gov/enforcement/directives/cpl-02-00-164.

4
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locks on the inside of a double-door emergency exit, which could prevent a safe and
quick exit in the event of an emergency. Id. As a result of the inspection, OSHA
issued one willful citation to Dollar General for the locked exit door.* Ex. B. The
citation required Dollar General to abate the violation, submit abatement
certification and documentation to OSHA, and pay a proposed penalty of $145,027.
1d.

Dollar General did not contest the citation or proposed penalty amount. Ex.
A. Instead, before the 15-day contest period expired, Dollar General and OSHA
entered into an informal settlement agreement, fully resolving the citation. Id.
Pursuant to that agreement, Dollar General waived its right to contest the citation
and agreed to abate the violation, provide documentation of abatement, and pay the
full penalty amount. /d. In addition, per the settlement agreement, Dollar General
also agreed to comply with the OSH Act’s provisions and the applicable safety and
health standards. /d. The OSHA Area Director signed and dated the agreement on
June 17, 2022, and Respondent’s representative signed and dated the agreement on
June 20, 2022, rendering the agreement (which incorporated the uncontested

citation) effective and a final Commission order as of June 20, 2022.

* Specifically, the citation alleged: (1) a willful violation of 29 C.F.R.
§ 1910.36(d)(1) for failing to ensure employees could open an exit door from the
inside at all times without requiring keys, tools, or special knowledge.

5
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REQUEST FOR JUDICIAL ENFORCEMENT

OSHA has issued numerous repeat and willful citations to Dollar General
stores nationwide, and OSHA inspections have consistently identified violations
related to obstructed exits, among other violations. Ex. F. In addition, as of August
17, 2022, OSHA’s public website listed 42 open OSHA inspections of Dollar
General stores nationwide. Ex. G.

The OSH Act provides for summary judicial enforcement of Commission
final orders that are no longer subject to review based solely on the Secretary’s
petition. 29 U.S.C. § 660(b); see Morysville, 829 F.2d at 385-86. In any such case,
“the clerk of the court, unless otherwise ordered by the court, shall forthwith enter a
decree enforcing the order . ...” 29 U.S.C. § 660(b) (emphasis added).

Here, the informal settlement agreement, and the terms therein, became a final
order on June 20, 2022, and this final order is no longer subject to review. Ex. A; 29
U.S.C. § 659(a). The Secretary therefore requests that the Court grant this petition
and enter an order enforcing the Commission’s June 20, 2022 final order. Summary
enforcement will ensure that Dollar General fully satisfies its obligations under the
Settlement—in particular, complying with the OSH Act and its safety and health

regulations.
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For the foregoing reasons, the Secretary requests that this Petition be granted

and that the Court enter a decree enforcing the Commission’s June 20, 2022 final

order in this matter.

Dated: August 29, 2022

Document: 1-2
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CONCLUSION

SEEMA NANDA
Solicitor of Labor

EDMUND C. BAIRD
Associate Solicitor of Labor for
Occupational Safety and Health

HEATHER R. PHILLIPS
Counsel for Appellate Litigation

/s/ Catherine L. Seidelman
CATHERINE L. SEIDELMAN
Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Labor

200 Constitution Ave. NW
Washington, DC 20210

T: (202) 693-0552
seidelman.catherine@dol.gov
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I hereby certify that on August 29, 2022, I electronically filed the
foregoing Petition for Summary Enforcement, Proposed Decree, and Exhibits with
the Clerk of the Court for the United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit
by emailing a PDF copy to CA06-ECF-PetitionsForFiling(@ca6.uscourts.gov.

I further certify that I caused the foregoing documents to be served via email
that same day on the below counsel for Respondent, with counsel’s written
consent:

Melanie Cook, Esq.

Dollar General

Assistant General Counsel—Labor and Employment
100 Mission Ridge

Goodlettsville, TN 37072
mecook@dollargeneral.com

/s/Catherine Seidelman
Catherine Seidelman
Senior Attorney

U.S. Department of Labor
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
Cleveland Area Office — Region V
6393 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 203
Independence, Ohio 44131-6964

June 17,2022
In the Matter of: Dolgencorp. LLC dba Dollar General Store #12404

OSHA No.: 1571861
INFORMAL SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT

The undersigned Employer and the undersigned Occupational Safety and Health Administration
(OSHA), in settlement of the above citation(s) and penalties which were issued on May 26, 2022,
hereby agree as follows:

1. The Employer agrees to correct the violations as cited in the above citations or as
amended below, and to provide evidence that the violations have been corrected in
accordance with 29 CFR 1903.19 electronically via email to complaints.F162@dol.gov or
mail to the Cleveland Area OSHA office.

2. The Employer agrees to pay a total penalty of $145,027.00 by August 12,2022. See
Attachment A for payment instruction.

This is your notification of payment due. No other statement or bill will be sent.

3. The Employer and OSHA agree that the following citations and penalties, if any, are
being amended as shown below and include as abatement the full terms of this agreement.
Citations and penalties not referenced below remain unchanged.

Citation 1 Item 1 — No change.

4. The Employer, by signing this informal settlement agreement, hereby waives its rights to
contest the above citation(s) and penalties, as amended above.

5. Each party agrees to bear its own fees and expenses incurred in connection with any stage
of this proceeding.

6. The Employer agrees to immediately post a copy of this Settlement Agreement in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) referred to above. This Settlement
Agreement must remain posted until the violations cited have been corrected, or for 3
working days (excluding weekends and Federal Holidays), whichever is longer.
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7. The Employer agrees to continue to comply with the applicable provisions of the
Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, and the applicable safety and health standards

promulgated pursuant to the Act.

8. Except for these proceedings, and matters arising out of these proceedings and any other
subsequent OSHA proceedings between the parties, none of the foregoing agreements,
statements, findings and actions taken by the Employer shall be deemed an admission by the
Employer of the allegations contained within the Citations and Notifications of Penalty.

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
Howard B. Eberts, Area Director

June 17, 2022

Date

/] 5. 7Y
7 N \

e e K. aitsf

. / [N
A

:‘Byfgencorp, LLC dba Dollar General Store

#12404

/ A ls 9_.
L(:)l" /- e

/

Date
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
Cleveland Area Office — Region V
6393 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 203
Independence, Ohio 44131-6964

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES

The law gives you or your representative the opportunity to object to any abatement date set for a
violation if you believe the date to be unreasonable. Any contest to the abatement dates of the
citations amended in this Settlement Agreement must be mailed to the U.S. Department of Labor
Area Office at 6393 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 203, Independence, Ohio 44131, within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal Holidays) of the receipt by the Employer of this Settlement
Agreement. You or your representative also have the right to object to any of the abatement dates
set for violations, which were not amended, provided that the objection is mailed to the office
shown above within the 15-working-day period established by the original citation.
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U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ADMINISTRATION
Cleveland Area Office — Region V
6393 Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 203
Independence, Ohio 44131-6964

Attachment A
Payment Instruction Addendum

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total
amount of the uncontested penalties. Make your check or money order payable to: “DOL
OSHA”. Please indicate OSHA’s Inspection Number on the remittance. You can also make
your payment electronically on v pov. oo by searchlng for the publlc forms by form name —
OSHA Penalty Payment Form. The dlrect link is | AR public/forn/start/330903 34
You will be required to enter your inspection number When makmg the payment Payments can
be made by credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information.
Payments of $50,000 or more require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you
require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money
order, or electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money
order as if these restrictions or conditions do not exist.

If you have additional questions, please contact our office at (216) 447-4194.
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration
6393 Oak Tree Blvd

Suite 203

Independence, OH 44131

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 1571861
Dolgencorp, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #12404  Inspection Date(s): 01/11/2022 - 01/11/2022
and its successors Issuance Date: 05/26/2022

260 Center Street
Seville, OH 44273

Inspection Site: The violation(s) described in this Citation and
260 Center Street Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have
Seville, OH 44273 occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection was

made unless otherwise indicated within the description
given below.

This Citation and Notification of Penalty (this Citation) describes violations of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970. The penalty(ies) listed herein is (are) based on these violations. You must abate the
violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed and pay the penalties proposed, unless within 15 working
days (excluding weekends and Federal holidays) from your receipt of this Citation and Notification of Penalty
you either call to schedule an informal conference (see paragraph below) or you mail a notice of contest to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above. Please refer to the enclosed booklet
(OSHA 3000) which outlines your rights and responsibilities and which should be read in conjunction with this
form. Issuance of this Citation does not constitute a finding that a violation of the Act has occurred unless there
is a failure to contest as provided for in the Act or, if contested, unless this Citation is affirmed by the Review
Commission or a court.

Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited herein has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and Federal holidays), whichever is longer.

Informal Conference - An informal conference is not required. However, if you wish to have such a
conference you may request one with the Area Director during the 15 working day contest period by calling
(216) 447-4194. During such an informal conference, you may present any evidence or views which you believe
would support an adjustment to the citation(s) and/or penalty(ies).

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 1 OSHA-2
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If you are considering a request for an informal conference to discuss any issues related to this Citation and
Notification of Penalty, you must take care to schedule it early enough to allow time to contest after the informal
conference, should you decide to do so. Please keep in mind that a written letter of intent to contest must be
submitted to the Area Director within 15 working days of your receipt of this Citation. The running of this
contest period is not interrupted by an informal conference.

If you decide to request an informal conference, please complete, remove and post the Notice to Employees next
to this Citation and Notification of Penalty as soon as the time, date, and place of the informal conference have
been determined. Be sure to bring to the conference any and all supporting documentation of existing conditions
as well as any abatement steps taken thus far. If conditions warrant, we can enter into an informal settlement
agreement which amicably resolves this matter without litigation or contest.

Right to Contest — You have the right to contest this Citation and Notification of Penalty. You may contest
all citation items or only individual items. You may also contest proposed penalties and/or abatement dates
without contesting the underlying violations. Unless you inform the Area Director in writing that you intend
to contest the citation(s) and/or proposed penalty(ies) within 15 working days after receipt, the citation(s)
and the proposed penalty(ies) will become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health Review

Commission and may not be reviewed by any court or agency.

Penalty Payment — Penalties are due within 15 working days of receipt of this notification unless contested.
(See the enclosed booklet and the additional information provided related to the Debt Collection Act of 1982.)
Make your check or money order payable to “DOL-OSHA”. Please indicate the Inspection Number on the
remittance. You can also make your payment electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage,
type "OSHA" in the Search field and select Search. From OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result, select
Continue. The direct link is:

https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formlnstance.html?agencyFormId=53090334

You will be required to enter your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by
credit card or Automated Clearing House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more
require a Transaction ID, and also must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the
OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202) 693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or
electronic payment for less than the full amount due, and will process the payments as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

Notification of Corrective Action — For each violation which you do not contest, you must provide
abatement certification to the Area Director of the OSHA office issuing the citation and identified above. This
abatement certification is to be provided by letter within 10 calendar days after each abatement date. Abatement
certification includes the date and method of abatement. If the citation indicates that the violation was corrected
during the inspection, no abatement certification is required for that item. The abatement certification letter must
be posted at the location where the violation appeared and the corrective action took place or employees must
otherwise be effectively informed about abatement activities. A sample abatement certification letter is enclosed
with this Citation. In addition, where the citation indicates that abatement documentation is necessary, evidence
of the purchase or repair of equipment, photographs or video, receipts, training records, etc., verifying that
abatement has occurred is required to be provided to the Area Director.

Employer Discrimination Unlawful — The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 2 OSHA-2
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employee for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that
he/she has been discriminated against may file a complaint no later than 30 days after the discrimination
occurred with the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above.

Employer Rights and Responsibilities — The enclosed booklet (OSHA 3000) outlines additional
employer rights and responsibilities and should be read in conjunction with this notification.

Notice to Employees — The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date to be unreasonable. The contest must be mailed to
the U.S. Department of Labor Area Office at the address shown above and postmarked within 15 working days
(excluding weekends and Federal holidays) of the receipt by the employer of this Citation and Notification of
Penalty.

Inspection Activity Data — You should be aware that OSHA publishes information on its inspection and
citation activity on the Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The
information related to these alleged violations will be posted when our system indicates that you have received
this citation. You are encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If
you have any dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 3 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor
Occupational Safety and Health Administration

NOTICE TO EMPLOYEES OF INFORMAL CONFERENCE

An informal conference has been scheduled with OSHA to discuss the citation(s) issued on
05/26/2022. The conference will be held by telephone or at the OSHA office located at 6393

Oak Tree Blvd, Suite 203, Independence, OH 44131 on at

. Employees and/or representatives of employees have a right to attend an

informal conference.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 4 OSHA-2
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CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTION WORKSHEET

Inspection Number: 1571861
Company Name: Dolgencorp, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #12404
Inspection Site: 260 Center Street, Seville, OH 44273
Issuance Date: 05/26/2022

List the specific method of correction for each item on this citation in this package that does not read “Corrected
During Inspection” and return to: U.S. Department of Labor — Occupational Safety and Health
Administration, 6393 Qak Tree Blvd, Suite 203, Independence, OH 44131.

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

Citation Number and Item Number was corrected on
By (Method of Abatement):

I certify that the information contained in this document is accurate and that the affected employees and their
representatives have been informed of the abatement.

Signature Date

Typed or Printed Name Title
NOTE: 29 USC 666(g) whoever knowingly makes any false statements, representation or certification in any application, record, plan or
other documents filed or required to be maintained pursuant to the Act shall, upon conviction, be punished by a fine of not more than

$10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than 6 months or both.

POSTING: A copy of completed Corrective Action Worksheet should be posted for employee review

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 5 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor Inspection Number: 1571861

Occupational Safety and Health Administration Inspection Date(s): 01/11/2022 - 01/11/2022
Issuance Date: 05/26/2022

Citation and Notification of Penalty

Company Name: Dolgencorp, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #12404
Inspection Site: 260 Center Street, Seville, OH 44273

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Willful - Serious

29 CFR 1910.36(d)(1):Employees must be able to open an exit route door from the inside at all times without keys,
tools, or special knowledge. A device such as a panic bar that locks only from the outside is permitted on exit
discharge doors.

The employer does not ensure employees are able to open the exit route door from the inside at all times without
keys, tools, or special knowledge. This most recently occurred on January 11, 2022, at the Dollar General located at
260 Center Street, Seville, Ohio 44273. Employees working in the back room or employees required to use the
back-room emergency exit were exposed to fire hazards from the secondary locks (barrel bolt) being used on the
northeast emergency exit doors.

To abate this hazard in the future, the employer must ensure employees are able to open all exit route doors from the
inside at all times without keys, tools, or special knowledge.

The Dollar General DBA Dollar General Store was previously cited for a violation of this occupational safety and
health standard or its equivalent standard 1910.36(d)(1) an exit door must be unlocked, which was contained in
OSHA inspection number 1141463, citation number 1, item number 1 and was affirmed as a final order on
(06/26/2017), with respect to a workplace located at 100 Mission Road, Goodlettsville, Tennessee 37072.

Date By Which Violation Must be Abated: Corrected During Inspection
Proposed Penalty: $145,027.00

] D)

S 2,
Yy

Howard B Eberts

Area Director

See pages 1 through 4 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 6 OSHA-2
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U.S. Department of Labor

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
6393 Oak Tree Blvd

Suite 203

Independence, OH 44131

INVOICE /
DEBT COLLECTION NOTICE

Company Name: Dolgencorp, LLC, dba Dollar General Store #12404
Inspection Site: 260 Center Street, Seville, OH 44273
Issuance Date: 05/26/2022

Summary of Penalties for Inspection Number: 1571861
Citation 1 Item 1, Willful - Serious $145,027.00
TOTAL PROPOSED PENALTIES: $145,027.00

To avoid additional charges, please remit payment promptly to this Area Office for the total amount of the
uncontested penalties summarized above. Make your check or money order payable to: "DOL-OSHA". Please
indicate OSHA's Inspection Number (indicated above) on the remittance. You can also make your payment
electronically at www.pay.gov. At the top of the pay.gov homepage, type “OSHA” in the Search field and select
Search. From the OSHA Penalty Payment Form search result, select Continue. The direct link is:
https://www.pay.gov/paygov/forms/formInstance.html?agencyFormId=53090334. You will be required to enter
your inspection number when making the payment. Payments can be made by credit card or Automated Clearing
House (ACH) using your banking information. Payments of $25,000 or more require a Transaction ID, and also
must be paid using ACH. If you require a Transaction ID, please contact the OSHA Debt Collection Team at (202)
693-2170.

OSHA does not agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check, money order, or electronic
payment for less than the full amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if these restrictions or
conditions do not exist.

If a personal check is issued, it will be converted into an electronic fund transfer (EFT). This means that our bank

will copy your check and use the account information on it to electronically debit your account for the amount of
the check. The debit from your account will then usually occur within 24 hours and will be shown on your regular

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 7 OSHA-2
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account statement. You will not receive your original check back. The bank will destroy your original check, but
will keep a copy of it. If the EFT cannot be completed because of insufficient funds or closed account, the bank will
attempt to make the transfer up to two times.

Pursuant to the Debt Collection Act of 1982 (Public Law 97-365) and regulations of the U.S. Department of Labor
(29 CFR Part 20), the Occupational Safety and Health Administration is required to assess interest, delinquent
charges, and administrative costs for the collection of delinquent penalty debts for violations of the Occupational
Safety and Health Act.

Interest: Interest charges will be assessed at an annual rate determined by the Secretary of the Treasury on all
penalty debt amounts not paid within one month (30 calendar days) of the date on which the debt amount becomes
due and payable (penalty due date). The current interest rate is one percent (1%). Interest will accrue from the date
on which the penalty amounts (as proposed or adjusted) become a final order of the Occupational Safety and Health
Review Commission (that is, 15 working days from your receipt of the Citation and Notification of Penalty), unless
you file a notice of contest. Interest charges will be waived if the full amount owed is paid within 30 calendar days
of the final order.

Delinquent Charges: A debt is considered delinquent if it has not been paid within one month (30 calendar days) of
the penalty due date or if a satisfactory payment arrangement has not been made. If the debt remains delinquent for
more than 90 calendar days, a delinquent charge of six percent (6%) per annum will be assessed accruing from the
date that the debt became delinquent.

Administrative Costs: Agencies of the Department of Labor are required to assess additional charges for the
recovery of delinquent debts. These additional charges are administrative costs incurred by the Agency in its
attempt to collect an unpaid debt. Administrative costs will be assessed for demand letters sent in an attempt to
collect the unpaid debt.

May 26, 2022
Howard B Eberts Date

Area Director

Citation and Notification of Penalty Page 8 OSHA-2



Case: 22-3728 Document: 1-2  Filed: 08/29/2022 Page: 23 (26 of 49)

EXHIBIT C



Casgse 282465 Dosstupint-20-1FladiQp/g9/202b18Pagaig4 1 (21rbf9)

No. 18-3465

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS FILED

Jul 17, 2018
FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT DEBORAH S. HUNT, Clerk

R. ALEXANDER ACOSTA, Secretary of Labor,

Petitioner,

)
)
)
)
v. ) JUDGMENT
)
SUNFIELD, INCORPORATED, )
)
)

Respondent.

Before: GUY, COOK, and WHITE, Circuit Judges.

R. Alexander Acosta, the Secretary of Labor (the “Secretary”), petitions for summary entry
of a judgment against Sunfield, Incorporated (“Sunfield”) enforcing the March 16, 2018 final order
of the Occupational Safety and Health Review Commission (the “Commission”) in Docket No.
16-1205. Sunfield opposes the petition.

The Commission’s March 16, 2018 final order approves a settlement agreement between
the Secretary and Sunfield. Section 11(b) of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970 (the
“Act”), 29 U.S.C. 8 660(b), provides that, if no petition for review of a final order is filed and the
Secretary petitions for enforcement, “the Commission’s findings of fact and order shall be
conclusive,” thus authorizing summary enforcement of the final order. See Brennan v. Winters
Battery Mfg. Co., 531 F.2d 317, 321-324 (6th Cir. 1975). Sunfield did not petition for review of
the Commission’s March 16, 2018 order.

In opposing the petition, Sunfield argues that summary enforcement is premature because

itis in compliance with the settlement agreement. Generally, compliance with a final agency order
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does not moot a petition for enforcement of the order. See NLRB v. Edgar Spring, Inc., 800 F.2d
595, 598 (6th Cir. 1986) (“[T]he Supreme Court has clearly held that an employer’s compliance
with an order of the Board does not render an action for enforcement moot.”) (citing NLRB v.
Mexia Textile Mills, Inc., 339 U.S. 563, 567 (1950)).

Sunfield also asserts that summary enforcement is premature because, if there were any
violations of the settlement agreement, the Secretary would be required to comply with the
procedures for the resolution of compliance issues set forth therein. Those procedures are distinct
from the Secretary’s authority under § 660(b) to seek summary enforcement of the Commission’s
final order. “[SJummary enforcement petitions are routinely to result in swiftly-issued decrees
rather than time-consuming formal appellate proceedings.” Brennan, 531 F.3d at 322. The
settlement agreement expressly states that nothing therein limits the Secretary’s rights to enforce
the provisions of the Act. And Sunfield agreed that the terms of the settlement agreement will be
enforceable under § 660(b).

Accordingly, the petition for summary enforcement is GRANTED, and it is ORDERED
that the Commission’s final order of March 16, 2018, be enforced. Sunfield shall comply with all
the terms of the January 18, 2018 settlement agreement, which was approved by a Commission
administrative law judge’s order of February 14, 2018, and automatically became a Commission
final order by operation of law on March 16, 2018.

ENTERED BY ORDER OF THE COURT

Ih A DA

Deborah S. Hunt, Clerk

(2806119)
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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS

FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT
100 EAST FIFTH STREET, ROOM 540
Deborah S. Hunt POTTER STEWART U.S. COURTHOUSE Tel. (513) 564-7000
Clerk CINCINNATI, OHIO 45202-3988 www.cab.uscourts.gov

Filed: July 17, 2018

Mr. Andrew Ryan Tardiff

U.S. Department of Labor
Office of the Solicitor

200 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Suite S-4004

Washington, DC 20210

Mr. Michael J. Underwood
Porter, Wright, Morris & Arthur
41 S. High Street

Suite 3100

Columbus, OH 43215

Re: Case No. 18-3465, R. Acosta v. Sunfield, Incorporated
Originating Case No. : 16-1205

Dear Counsel,

The Court issued the enclosed Order today in this case.

Sincerely yours,

s/Jill Colyer
Case Manager
Direct Dial No. 513-564-7024

cc: Ms. Jourdan D. Day

Enclosure
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IN THE UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT

MARTIN J. WALSH, SECRETARY OF LABOR,
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF LABOR,

Petitioner,
V. : No. 22-

DOLGENCORP, LLC d/b/a DOLLAR GENERAL
STORE #12404,

Respondent.

DECREE ENFORCING A FINAL ORDER OF THE OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY AND HEALTH REVIEW COMMISSION

This matter is before the Court on the petition of the Secretary of Labor for
summary entry of a judgment against Respondent, Dolgencorp, LLC d/b/a Dollar
General Store #12404, enforcing the final order of the Occupational Safety and
Health Review Commission (“Commission’) for OSHA Inspection No. 1571861.
The Secretary of Labor is entitled to summary judicial enforcement of this order.

WHEREFORE, pursuant to section 11(b) of the Occupational Safety and
Health Act of 1970, 29 U.S.C. § 660(b), it is hereby:

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that the final Commission order

arising from Occupational Safety and Health Administration (“OSHA”) Inspection
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Number 1571861 is hereby enforced. Accordingly, Dolgencorp, LLC d/b/a Dollar
General Store #12404 shall comply with all of the terms set forth in the parties’
Informal Settlement Agreement for OSHA Inspection Number 1571861, which

became a final order on June 20, 2022.

ENTERED BY ORDER OF THE COURT

Clerk

Date
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OSHA INSTRUCTION

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR Occupational Safety and Health Administration

DIRECTIVE NUMBER: CPL 02-00-164 | EFFECTIVE DATE: 04/14/2020
SUBJECT: Field Operations Manual (FOM)

ABSTRACT

Purpose: To provide OSHA offices, State Plan programs and federal agencies with policy
and procedures concerning the enforcement of occupational safety and health
standards. Also, this instruction provides current information and ensures that
occupational safety and health standards are enforced with uniformity.

Scope: OSHA-wide.
References: See Chapter 1, Section III.
Cancellations: This Instruction supersedes OSHA Instructions CPL 02-00-163, Field Operations

Manual (FOM), issued September 13, 2019.
State Impact: Notice of Intent and Equivalency required. See Chapter 1, Section VI.
Action Offices: National, Regional, and Area Offices.
Originating Office: Directorate of Enforcement Programs (DEP).
Contact: Director, Directorate of Enforcement Programs
U.S. Department of Labor — OSHA
200 Constitution Avenue, N.W., Room N-3119
Washington, DC 20210
202-693-1850
By and Under the Authority of

Loren Sweatt
Principal Deputy Assistant Secretary

ABSTRACT-1
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Chapter 8

SETTLEMENTS

Settlement of Cases by Area Directors.

Area Directors are granted settlement authority and shall follow these instructions
when negotiating settlement agreements:

A. General.

1.

Except for egregious cases, or cases that affect other jurisdictions, Area
Directors can enter into Informal Settlement Agreements with employers
prior to the employer filing a written notice of contest.

NOTE: After the employer has filed a written notice of contest, the Area
Director can proceed toward a Formal Settlement Agreement with the
concurrence and participation of the RSOL.

Area Directors can amend abatement dates, reclassify violations (e.g.,
willful to serious, serious to other-than-serious), and modify or withdraw a
penalty, a citation, or a citation item where evidence is established during
the informal conference to show that the changes are justified.

Area Directors can negotiate the amount of proposed penalties, depending
on the circumstances of the case and the particular improvements in
employee safety and health that can be obtained.

Employers shall be informed that they are required by §1903.16 to post
copies of all amendments or changes to citations resulting from informal
conferences. Employee representatives must also be provided with copies
of any agreements.

Cases or issues relating to potential Section 17 settlements shall be
handled in accordance with established Agency procedures, including
approval by the National Office.

B. Pre-Contest Settlement (Informal Settlement Agreement).

Pre-contest settlement discussions will generally occur during or immediately
following the information conference and prior to the expiration of the 15
working day contest period.

1.

In the event that an employer is bringing an attorney to an informal
conference, Area Directors or their designees are encouraged to contact
the RSOL and ask for the assistance of counsel.

If a settlement is reached during the informal conference, then an Informal
Settlement Agreement (ISA) shall be prepared and the employer will be
asked to sign it. It will be effective upon signature of both the employer
and the Area Director (who shall sign last), provided that the contest
period has not expired. Both parties will date the documents on the day of
actual signature.

If the employer is not present to sign the ISA, then the Area Director shall
send the agreement to the employer for signature. After signing, the

8-1
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D. Judge’s Instruction(s).

Listen carefully to any instruction provided by the judge and, unless instructed
to the contrary by RSOL counsel, follow the judge’s instruction.

X1I. Commission Simplified Proceedings.

Simplified Proceedings (formerly known as “E-Z Trials”) are the Commission’s
attempt to simplify the resolution of some contested citations.

A. Proposed Penalty Threshold.

Because the Commission has raised the proposed penalty threshold for cases
that are eligible for simplified proceedings, a greater number of cases will be
eligible for this type of proceeding. These include most cases with aggregate
proposed penalties of less than $20,000 and, at the discretion of the Chief
ALJ, some cases with aggregate proposed penalties of up to $30,000.

B. Prompt Disclosure of Inspection Documents.

Simplified proceedings contemplate the prompt disclosure of inspection
documents. Pursuant to the Commission’s rules [29 CFR 2200.206], the
Secretary must provide the employer, within prescribed time periods, the
following documents:

1. Within 12 working days after the case is designated for simplified
proceedings, copies of the Narrative and Violation Worksheets (or their
equivalents);

2. Within 30 calendar days after the case is designated for simplified
proceedings, copies of photographs or video recordings expected to be
used at the hearing; and

3. Within 30 calendar days after the case is designated for simplified
proceedings, any evidence in OSHA’s possession that may support the
employer’s defense to the citation.

NOTE: Simplified proceedings provide fewer opportunities for the
Secretary’s counsel to obtain information concerning the employer’s positions
and defenses prior to a hearing. Therefore, it is particularly important for
CSHOs to promptly provide SOL counsel with all information about potential
affirmative defenses that an employer may raise and/or arguments the
employer may use to refute a violation(s) or the propriety of a proposed
penalty.

XI1II. Citation Final Order Dates.
A. Citation/Notice of Penalty Not Contested.

The Citation/Notice of Penalty and abatement date becomes a final order of
the Commission on the date the 15-working-day contest period expires.
For purposes of computing the 15-working-day period, the day that the
employer receives the citation is not counted.

Example 15-1: An employer receives the Citation/Notice of Penalty on
Monday, August 4. The day the employer receives the Citation/Notice of

15-16
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Penalty is not counted. Therefore, the final order date would be Monday,
August 25.

B. Citation/Notice of Penalty Resolved by Informal Settlement Agreement (ISA).

Because there is no contest of the citation, an ISA becomes final, with
penalties due and payable, on the date of the last signature of the parties.
See also Chapter 8, Section [.B.2. (An ISA is effective upon signature by both
the Area Director and the employer representative as long as the contest
period has not expired).

NOTE: A later due date for payment of penalties can be set by the terms of
the ISA.

C. Citation/Notice of Penalty Resolved by Formal Settlement Agreement (FSA).

The Citation/Notice of Penalty becomes final 30 days after docketing of the
Administrative Law Judge’s (ALJ’s) Order approving the parties’
stipulation and settlement agreement, assuming that there is no direction for
review. The Commission’s Notice of Docketing specifies the date upon
which the decision becomes a final order. If the FSA is approved by an order
of the full Commission, it will become final after 60 days.

D. Cases Resolved by an ALJ Decision.

The ALJ’s decision becomes a final order of the Commission 30 days after
docketing, unless the Commission directs review of the case. The
Commission’s Notice of Docketing specifies the date upon which the decision
becomes a final order.

E. ALJ Decision Reviewed by Commission.

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Act, the Commission’s decision becomes final
60 days after the Notice of Commission Decision. The Notice of
Commission Decision specifies the date that the Commission decision was
issued. As a matter of policy, OSHA does not attempt to collect civil
penalties while a case is being appealed. However, unless the employer
requests a stay of the Commission’s decision, U.S. Court of Appeals review
does not delay the abatement obligation.

F. Commission Decision Review by the U.S. Court of Appeals.

The U.S. Court of Appeals’ decision becomes final when the court issues a
decision.

Federal Court Enforcement under Section 11(b) of the OSH Act.

An employer’s obligation to abate a cited violation arises when there is a final
order of the Review Commission upholding the citation.

A. Section 11(b) Summary Enforcement Orders.

Section 11(b) of the OSH Act authorizes OSHA to obtain a summary
enforcement order from the appropriate U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals
enforcing final Review Commission orders. An employer who violates such a
court order can be found in contempt of court. Potential sanctions for
contempt include daily penalties and other fines, recovery of the Secretary’s

15-17
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News Releases
/ Padlocked, blocked emergency exit doors endangered workers at Wisconsin, Ohio Dollar General stores

) OSHA News Release - Region 5

U.S. Department of Labor

June 3, 2022

Padlocked, blocked emergency exit doors endangered workers
at Wisconsin, Ohio Dollar General stores
Safety inspections find company’s history of putting workers at risk continues

CHICAGO - The U.S. Department of Labor’s Occupational Safety and Health Administration cited two more Dollar
General stores for endangering the safety of their employees, continuing the company’s long history of workplace
safety violations nationwide.

In Baldwin, Wisconsin, OSHA inspectors responded to a referral from local fire officials in December 2021 and
found emergency exit doors closed and padlocked on the inside with a bike lock and a board. Boxes of
merchandise blocked the exit. In an emergency, these conditions would prevent workers and others from exiting
the store through these emergency exits.

Store managers told OSHA inspectors the exit doors needed repairs to close properly and were frequently
padlocked and blocked with a board while employees were present. OSHA determined that Dollar General allowed
the door to remain in disrepair since September 2021. Fire officials inspected the store 11 times in 2021, and
ordered the facility closed six times due to hazardous conditions.

OSHA issued four willful citations for blocking emergency routes, exits and fire extinguishers and failing to leave
adequate space around electrical panels. The agency proposed penalties of $435,081.

A similar inspection was conducted at a Dollar General store in Seville, Ohio, on Jan. 11, 2022. OSHA inspectors
discovered barrel locks on the inside of a double—door emergency exit, which requires special knowledge and
additional time to open and might prevent a safe and quick exit in an emergency. The agency cited the store for
one willful violation and proposed $145,027 in penalties.

“OSHA cites Dollar General stores frequently for exposing workers to serious hazards, including the use of locks at
exits, which can be catastrophic in an emergency,” explained OSHA Regional Administrator William Donovan in
Chicago. “This company’s willingness to gamble with workers’ lives is disturbing and must stop before tragedy
strikes.”

Since 2017, OSHA has issued Dollar General stores numerous repeat and willful citations at locations nationwide.
Inspectors routinely identify violations related to obstructed exit routes, portable fire extinguishers and blocked
electrical panels. On several occasions, Dollar General Corp.’s Director of Risk Management Adam Zager has
signed settlement agreements with OSHA, promising on behalf of the company, to resolve similar violations at its
stores.

Founded in 1939, the Goodlettsville, Tennessee-based Dollar General Corp., operates more than 18,000 stores in
46 states.
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The company has 15 business days from receipt of its citations and penalties to comply, request an informal
conference with each of OSHA'’s area directors, or contest the findings before the independent Occupational
Safety and Health Review Commission.

Learn more about OSHA.

#H##

Media Contacts:

Scott Allen, 312-353-4727, allen.scott@dol.gov
Rhonda Burke, 312-353-4807, burke.rhonda@dol.gov

Release Number: 22-938-CHlI

U.S. Department of Labor news materials are accessible at http://www.dol.gov. The department’s Reasonable
Accommodation Resource Center converts departmental information and documents into alternative formats,
which include Braille and large print. For alternative format requests, please contact the department at (202) 693-
7828 (voice) or (800) 877-8339 (federal relay).

UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Occupational Safety & Health Administration
200 Constitution Ave NW

Washington, DC 20210

. 800-321-6742 (OSHA)

TTY

www.OSHA.gov

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT

White House

Severe Storm and Flood Recovery
Assistance

Disaster Recovery Assistance
DisasterAssistance.gov

USA.gov

No Fear Act Data

U.S. Office of Special Counsel

OCCUPATIONAL
SAFETY & HEALTH
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OSHA
Q  SEARCH OSHA
OSHA v STANDARDS v ENFORCEMENT TOPICS v HELP AND RESOURCES v NEWS v  Contact Us FAQ
A to Z Index

English

Espafiol
Establishment Search Results

Establishment Date Range Office Zipcode State

dolgencorp 02/17/2022 to 08/17/2022 all all all

Please note that inspections which are known to be incomplete will have the identifying Activity Nr shown in italic. Information for these open cases is
especially dynamic, e.g., violations may be added or deleted.

Sort By: Date | Name | Office | State Return to Search ©

Results 1 - 16 of 16

By Date
Get Detail Select All Reset
# Activity Opened RID St Type Sc SIC NAICS Vio Establishment Name

O 1 1612855.015 08/05/2022 0420600 FL Monitoring Partial 453998 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 2 1610304.015 07/26/2022 0419700 FL Complaint Complete 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 3 1610313.015 07/26/2022 0419700 FL Complaint Complete 453220 Dolgencorp, Lic
o 4 1607700.015 07/13/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 5 1607829.015 07/13/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
] 6 1605438.015 06/30/2022 0523900 WI  Complaint Partial 452210 Dolgencorp, Lic
o 7 1602995.015 06/17/2022 0523900 WI Complaint Partial 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 8 1599901.015 06/03/2022 0418600 FL Complaint Partial 453998 Dolgencorp, Llc.
0 9 1596914.015 05/19/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
() 10  1597065.015 05/19/2022 0418600 AL Complaint Partial 453998 Dolgencorp, Lic
() 11 1594459.015 05/05/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 452319 3 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 12 1593249.015 04/29/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 453998 Dolgencorp, Llc



#  Activity Co%%ﬁédz 2_37%2130 DOCéJtme_rrl;':)el—Z FE? d: 08/295/1%022NAICE ag(\alio42 Establishment%‘é?ng f 49)
o 13 1592570.015 04/28/2022 0418300 AL Complaint Partial 453998 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 14 1590571.015 04/19/2022 0418600 AL Complaint Complete 452319 Dolgencorp, Llc
O 15 1589448.015 04/12/2022 0418600 AL Complaint Complete 452210 Dolgencorp, Lic
O 16 1588719.015 04/08/2022 0420600 FL Complaint Partial 453220 Dolgencorp, Llc

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
200 Constitution Ave NW

Washington, DC 20210

. 800-321-6742 (OSHA)

TTY

www.0OSHA.gov

FEDERAL GOVERNMENT OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND HEALTH ABOUT THE SITE
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Severe Storm and Flood Recovery Assistance
Disaster Recovery Assistance
DisasterAssistance.gov

USA.gov

No Fear Act Data

U.S. Office of Special Counsel

A - Z Index

Freedom of Information Act

Read the OSHA Newsletter
Subscribe to the OSHA Newsletter
OSHA Publications

Office of Inspector General

Privacy & Security Statement
Disclaimers

Important Website Notices
Plug-Ins Used by DOL
Accessibility Statement
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OSHA

Q  SEARCH OSHA

OSHA v STANDARDS v ENFORCEMENT TOPICS v HELP AND RESOURCES v NEWS v  Contact Us FAQ

A to Z Index
English
Espafiol
Establishment Search Results
Establishment Date Range Office Zipcode State
dollar general 02/17/2017 to 08/17/2022 all all all

Please note that inspections which are known to be incomplete will have the identifying Activity Nr shown in italic. Information for these open cases is
especially dynamic, e.g., violations may be added or deleted.

Sort By: Date | Name | Office | State Return to Search ©

Results 1 - 20 of 26
By Date
Result Page: 12 >

Get Detail Select All Reset

#  Activity Opened RID St Type Sc SIC NAICS Vio Establishment Name
O 1 1612332.015 08/02/2022 0317000 PA  Complaint  Partial 452319 Dollar General, Lic
O 2 1611198.015 07/28/2022 0336000 PA  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General
O 3 1611669.015 07/28/2022 0316400 WV  FollowUp Partial 452319 Dollar General Corporation
O 4 1611042.015 07/28/2022 0336000 PA  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General
() 5 1609166.015 07/14/2022 0522300 OH  Referral Partial 452319 Dollar General
) 6 1609171.015 07/14/2022 0522300 OH Referral Partial 452319 Dollar General
O 7 1607516.015 07/13/2022 0522500 OH Complaint Partial 493110 Dollar General Distribution Center
O 8 1607451.015 07/13/2022 0418100 GA  Complaint  Partial 445110 Dollar General Atlanta Fresh Distribution Center
O 9 1604097.015 06/23/2022 0728500 MO Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General
() 10 1602098.015 06/15/2022 0215600 NY  Complaint  Partial 452319 Dollar General Corp.
() 11  1602960.015 06/15/2022 0215600 NY  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General Corp.
() 12 1601693.015 06/14/2022 0626600 TX  Complaint Partial 453998 Dollar General
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() 13 1601808.015 06/14/2022 0418400 GA  Complaint Partial 445120 Dollar General #1904

() 14 1599864.015 06/03/2022 0215800 NY  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General

() 15 1599567.015 06/01/2022 0418400 GA  Complaint  Partial 452319 Dollar General Corporation
() 16 1598433.015 05/24/2022 0522500 OH Complaint  Partial 452319 Dollar General

() 17 1598544.015 05/24/2022 0418200 GA  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General Corporation
() 18 1592900.015 04/27/2022 0728500 MO Complaint Partial 453998 Dollar General

() 19 1590827.015 04/19/2022 0418100 GA  Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General Corporation
() 20 1586442.015 03/29/2022 0418200 GA  Complaint  Partial 445120 Dollar General Corporation
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O 21 1585315.015 03/23/2022 0418200 GA Complaint Partial 445120 Dollar General Corporation
() 22 1578203.015 02/14/2022 0418400 GA Complaint Partial 452319 Dollar General Corporation
O 23 1572077.015 01/11/2022 0729700 KS Complaint Partial 445110 1 Dollar General
O 24 1570337.015 12/28/2021 0316700 PA Complaint Partial 452319 1 Dollar General Corporation
O 25 1565904.015 11/18/2021 0316400 WV  Complaint Complete 452319 1 Dollar General Corporation
) 26 1551005.015 08/31/2021 0418200 GA Monitoring Partial 445120 3 Dollar General Corporation

Occupational Safety and Health Administration
200 Constitution Ave NW
Washington, DC 20210
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